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Richard A. Finnigan 2112 Black Lake Blvd. SW Candace Shofstall
(360) 956-7001 Olympia, Washington 98512 Legal Assistant
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June 6, 2016

VIA E-FILING

Mr. Steven V. King, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re:  St. John Telephone, Inc. - Filing of New Tariff WN U-3; Request to Discontinue
the St. John Co-operative Telephone and Telegraph Company Tariff WN U-1

Dear Mr. King:

Attached you will find the above-referenced tariff. The purpose of this filing is to reflect
the change of name of the company by replacing the existing St. John Co-operative Telephone
and Telegraph Company’s tariff with new St. John Telephone, Inc. tariff. On February 19,
2015, St. John Telephone, Inc. filed a Tariff Adoption Notice adopting St. John Co-operative
Telephone and Telegraph Company taritf.

With this new filing, the terms and conditions of the old St. John Co-operative Telephone
and Telegraph Company tariff are incorporated in the new St. John Telephone, Inc. tariff. Thus,
the old St. John Co-operative Telephone and Telegraph Company tariff can be discontinued.
Please note that Schedule 2, Public and Semi-Public Telephone Service; Schedule 5, Leased
Wire Service; Schedule 6, Fire Reporting Service; Schedule 10, Supplemental Equipment;
Schedule 12, Directory Assistance Service; Schedule 21, Vacation Rate Service; Schedule 23,
Interexchange Receiving Service; Schedule 35, Mobile Telephone Service; Schedule 40, Line
Extension Charges (old); Schedule 41, Public Access Line Service have been eliminated. There
are no customers.using these services and they are outdated.

In addition, the special access services for Voice Grade, Program Audio and Digital Data
Service have been eliminated because they do not work in an all fiber environment. No
customer is affected by the elimination of these services.

The rates, terms and conditions of service are not substantively changed for existing,
active services. Therefore, a customer notice has not been sent.
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Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Singkfely,
RICHARD A. FINNIGAN
RAF/cs

Enclosure

cc: Client (via e-mail)




